## **Enforcement Orders Signed July 8, 2014**

## Enterprise Products Operating, LLC (Company ID No. 7350), Docket No. GUD 10300

At System of 9122, Burnell-Converse Jct., 20", Falls City, Karnes County, Texas

<u>Rules violated</u>:
49 CFR §192.145(a): Failure to install proper valves.
49 CFR §192.605(a): Failure to prepare & follow manual of written procedures for emergency response.
49 CFR §192.619(a): Exceeding the established maximum allowable operating pressure for 28 hours.

Date violations began: 12/16/11

Date of compliance: 4/7/14

Penalty paid: \$15,000.00